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G. Carlson, 67, a for-

mer unlvenlty unguaze in-1
|structor, died Wednasday at
his home, 441 Glyndon 8t NE

| Vienna, atter a long illness.-

. ‘Dr. Carlson was a natlve‘of
;|Middletown, Conn. He re-
t|cetved . his bachelor’s degree
from Wesleyan Unjversity in:
1926 and his. muter’s degree in
German two years later from
Cornell University. - -

In 1830, l!ter teaching for
two years at the University of
Vermont, he was. awarded a’
Eellowship for .a year of btudy,
in Germany. He then returned
to. Cornell: and _received his
doctorate in 1882,

Dr. Carlson taught at a num--

ber of -universities until 1941
when he entered government
service. During and . after
World War II; he ‘worked for.
us. mtemgence agencies, the
U.S. Strategic Bombing Sur:
vey and the U.S. military gov-
‘| ernment -in -Germany.
- He retired from the govern-
|ment in 1985 and subsequently
taught German and English at
Harker Preparatory School in’
|Potomac and German at Lu-
ther Rice College in Alenn-
dria.;

Dr. Carlson wu a contribut-
|ing editor .to “Words” and to
“American | Speech,” and ,,wme
_ . of his research is included in
H. L. Mencken’s. “The Amerl-
can Language.”

He . is survived: by ‘two
daughters; John Harah, of Vi
enna, and . Vi ‘Wagener,
of Midland,” Mich.; a-btother,
Andrew; three silters, Myrtle
Clrlson. Beatrice - McAuliffe
and Issbella Anderson, all of
Washington, and- three grand
children A .
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